12/27/24, 10:36 AM

ﬁ Outlook

Re: Require Approval for Expenses Invoices -TFSPL

From Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Fri 12/27/2024 10:34 AM
To Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Ok to process

Thanks & Regards

Shruti

Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 4:05 PM
To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Require Approval for Expenses Invoices -TFSPL

Hi Ma

dam

Require approval for Expense invoices for Bhubaneswar:-

Mail - Invoices Kolkata - Outlook

<

SL No| Description Vendor’s Invoice Invoice Date| Department Cost GL Code| GL Description Valu
Number Centre In
1 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2678/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar| 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
2 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2679/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
3 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2680/24-25 30-Nov-2024[TFS Bhubaneswar] 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
4 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2681/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting|
5 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2682/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar] 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
6 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2683/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar| 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
7 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2684/24-25 30-Nov-2024[TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
8 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2685/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
9 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2686/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswa 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postiné
10 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2687/24-25 30-Nov-2024[TFS Bhubaneswar| 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
11 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2688/24-25 30-Nov-2024{TFS Bhubaneswar| 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
12 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2689/24-25 30-Nov-2024[TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
13 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2690/24-25 30-Nov-2024[TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
14 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2691/24-25 30-Nov-2024([TFS Bhubaneswar 522011fFreight & Transport - direct posting|
15 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2692/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
16 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2693/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
17 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2694/24-25 30-Nov-2024([TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postingl
18 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2695/24-25 30-Nov-2024(TFS Bhubaneswa 522011|Freight & Transport - direct postiné
19 |PCS Express Cargo ICR/2696/24-25 30-Nov-2024([TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting
20 [PCS Express Cargo ICR/2697/24-25 30-Nov-2024([TFS Bhubaneswar 522011|Freight & Transport - direct posting

N
-

Airtel Account No. 21131814/1-4202931538509

BM25211000731095|

9-Nov-2024

ITFS Bhubaneswarf

588145

[Telephone & teleconference.

N
N

Airtel Account No. 21131814/1-4202931538509

BM25211000787146|

9-Dec-2024

[TFS Bhubaneswatf

588145

[Telephone & teleconference.

Thanks
Rakesh

& Regards
Mondal

Finance Kolkata

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGVhMzE 1YEXLTMOMWQINDIwWNCOS5ZTAXLWYOYTM3MzAXxOTI4MAAQALMM%2Fj3kaRDiBfNuo...
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